
















Page 1

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text
2A



Page 2



Page 3



Page 4



Page 5



Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



 
Town of Surfside 

Town Commission Meeting 
MINUTES 

November 12, 2013 
 7 p.m.  

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

 
        

 

1. Opening     

A. Call to Order 
Mayor Dietch called the meeting to order at 7:02 P.M 
 

B. Roll Call of Members 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa called the roll with the following members present:  
Mayor Dietch, Vice Mayor Karukin, Commissioner Graubart, Commissioner 
Kligman and Commissioner Olchyk. 
 

C. Pledge of Allegiance 
Chief  David Allen led the Pledge of Allegiance 
 

D. Mayor and Commission Remarks – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
Mayor Dietch thanked the Town, his colleagues and the Parks & Recreation Dept. for 
a very well done Veterans Day ceremony. 
Vice Mayor Karukin said he will be out of town December 10-12, 2013. 
Mayor Dietch announced he will be out of town December 17-19, 2013 
 

E. Agenda and Order of Business Additions, deletions and linkages 
Commissioner Graubart asked that we move discussion item 9H (CGA).  Mayor 
Dietch suggested moving 9H to become 9A and everything else bumped down. 
Mayor Dietch asked that item 9C (Pension Board) become 1H. 

Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to approve the agenda changes and the motion 
received a second from Commissioner Olchyk with all in favor. 
 

F. Community Notes – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
Mayor Dietch announced the upcoming community events which can be found on the 
Town’s website.   The Mayor also gave an update on the Harding Avenue project as 
well as an update from the Water and Sewer Dept. and the Homeless Drive. 
Barbara Cohen gave an update on Tourist Board activities. 
Commissioner Graubart announced that he will be principal of the Miami Beach High 
School the day of November 20th and invited parents to attend with their children. 
Commissioner Graubart requested that the upcoming Town Hall Meeting scheduled 
for November 19th be advertised so those interested may attend. 

Page 27

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3A



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

November 12, 2013 
 
  

2 

  
 

 
 
 
G. Proclamation Presentation to Stanton Bershad – Mayor Daniel Dietch 

Mayor Dietch presented Stan Berchad with a proclamation and thanked him for being 
an amazing resident and for all his efforts on behalf of the town. 
 

2. Quasi-Judicial Hearings (None) 
 

3. Consent Agenda (Set for approximately 7:30 p.m.) 
Items pulled:  
Commissioner Graubart pulled item 3B Budget to Actual Summary and from the Town 
Manager’s Report item D3 Massing and Zoning 
Commissioner Kligman pulled item 2 Bullying Program and from the Town Manager’s 
Report item D1 The Shul Project. 
 
Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to approve the consent agenda minus the pulled 
items.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Olchyk and all voted in favor. 
 
A. Minutes – September 17, 2013 Regular Commission Meeting Minutes 

 September 26, 2013 Second Budget Hearing Minutes 
 September 30, 2013 Town Commission and Planning and Zoning Board 
 Special Meeting Minutes 
 October 8, 2013 Regular Commission Meeting Minutes 

B. Budget to Actual Summary as of August 31, 2013 – Donald Nelson, Finance 
Director  
Commissioner Graubart had a few questions 
Vice Mayor Karukin asked for a better way to present 
Director Nelson gave more input for Commissioner Graubart and Vice Mayor 
Karukin. 

            *C. Town Manager’s Report – Michael P. Crotty, Town Manager  
  Item 2, Page 1 (page 39 of the agenda packet) – Bullying Program – Commissioner 

Kligman – The Commissioner specifically spoke about the 96th Street park which is 
frequented by lots of children of all ages from other municipalities as Bay Harbor is 
now closing its park.  The staff supervising the park is young and when giving 
direction they are almost ignored and feels better supervision is now required. 

  Item D3, Page 16 (page 54 of the agenda packet) – Massing and Zoning Discussion -
- Commissioner Graubart deferred 

  Item D1, Page 16 (page 54 of the agenda packet) – The Shul Project – Commissioner 
Kligman – Town Planner Sinatra gave an update on the project.  

 
  A motion was made by Vice Mayor Karukin to extend the meeting 10 minutes.  

Commissioner Kligman seconded the motion and it carried 4-1 with Commissioner 
Graubart voting in opposition. 

  
Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to approve the pulled items from the consent agenda.  
The motion received a second from Commissioner Kligman and all voted in favor.   

Page 28



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

November 12, 2013 
 
  

3 

  
 

 
            *D. Town Attorney’s Report – Linda Miller, Town Attorney  

       *E.  Projects Progress Report – Calvin, Giordano and Associates, Inc.  
F.  Committee Reports – Michael P. Crotty, Town Manager (Note: Vice Mayor Karukin has 

requested that Committee minutes appear on the Consent Agenda.  The most recent approved 
minutes have been included)  

    
  - July 15, 2013 Parks and Recreation Committee Minutes 
  - July 25, 2013 Planning and Zoning Board Minutes 
  - August 26, 2013 Parks and Recreation Committee Minutes 
  - August 29, 2013 Planning and Zoning Board Minutes 
  - September 10, 2013 Tourist Board Minutes 
  - September 10, 2013 Downtown Vision Advisory Committee Minutes 
  - September 25, 2013 Tourist Board Minutes 
 

G. Voters Right Registration Urging Resolution – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA URGING AND 
ENCOURAGING THE FLORIDA LEGISLATURE TO REPEAL ALL LAWS 
WHICH DENY THE RESTORATION OF VOTING RIGHTS; PROVIDING 
FOR INCORPORATION OF RECITALS; PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Adopted on Consent. 
 

B. Expenditure of Forfeiture Funds for the Purchase of Special Equipment – David 
Allen, Chief of Police 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, PROVIDING FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2013/2014  
POLICE CONFISCATION FUND EXPENDITURE IN THE AMOUNT OF 
$46,000 FROM THE FORFEITURE FUND TO SUPPORT CRIME 
PREVENTION INITIATIVES, COMMUNITY-BASED PROGRAMS AND 
LAW ENFORCEMENT EQUIPMENT; PROVIDING FOR 
AUTHORIZATION AND APPROVAL; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 
Adopted on Consent. 
 
 
 
 

Page 29



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

November 12, 2013 
 
  

4 

  
 

C. Resolution Ratifying Charter Review Board Appointees – Linda Miller, Town 
Attorney 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, RATIFYING APPOINTEES TO THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE CHARTER REVIEW BOARD; PROVIDING FOR 
AUTHORIZATION AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Adopted on Consent. 
 

D. National Flood Insurance Program Rate Hikes Urging Resolution – Mayor Daniel 
Dietch 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA (“TOWN”) AFFIRMING SUPPORT FOR 
CONGRESSWOMAN ILEANA ROS-LEHTINEN’S CO-SPONSORSHIP OF 
LEGISLATION TO SUSPEND NATIONAL FLOOD INSURANCE PROGRAM 
PREMIUM HIKES; URGING THE U.S. CONGRESS TO PASS THIS MUCH 
NEEDED LEGISLATION; PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION; 
PROVIDING FOR DIRECTION TO THE TOWN MANAGER AND TOWN 
CLERK AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Adopted on Consent. 
 

E. Proposed Agreement with the Miami-Dade State Attorney’s Office to Prosecute 
      Criminal Municipal Ordinances – Chief David Allen 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION FOR THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT WITH THE MIAMI-
DADE STATE ATTORNEY’S OFFICE TO PROSECUTE CRIMINAL 
MUNICIPAL ORDINANCE VIOLATIONS IN SURFSIDE;  PROVIDING FOR 
AUTHORIZATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Adopted on Consent. 

 
 

4. Ordinances  

(Set for approximately __N/A___ p.m.)   (Note:  Good and Welfare must begin at 8:15) 

A.  Second Readings (Ordinances and Public Hearing) 

 1.  Capital Improvement Element Update – Sarah Sinatra, Town Planner 
{Ordinance has been deferred to the December 10, 2013 Town Commission 
Meeting due to advertisement requirements} 
 

 

Page 30



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

November 12, 2013 
 
  

5 

  
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, ADOPTING THE 2013 ANNUAL UPDATE TO THE 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS ELEMENT WITHIN THE TOWN’S 
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 163.3177, 
FLORIDA STATUTES; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY AND CONFLICT; 
PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.   
No action.  Item deferred to the December 10, 2013 Town Commission Meeting. 
 

2. Construction Fence – Sarah Sinatra, Town Planner 
  {Ordinance has been deferred to the December 10, 2013 Town Commission  

 Meeting due to advertising requirements} 
 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, 
FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90 “ZONING” AND SPECIFICALLY AMENDING 
SECTION 90-56.1.B. “CONSTRUCTION FENCING” OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
CODE OF ORDINANCES TO PERMIT CONSTRUCTION FENCING MATERIALS; 
PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR 
PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

No action.  Item deferred to the December 10, 2013 Town Commission Meeting. 
  

(Set for approximately __N/A___ p.m.) (Note:  Good and Welfare must begin at 8:15) 

B. First Reading Ordinances 
 
 
 
  5.  Resolutions and Proclamations 
(Set for approximately __8:30__ p.m.)  (Note: Depends upon length of Good and 
Welfare) 
 
A. Employee Health Benefits Retroactive Contract Renewal for FY 13-14 – 

Yamileth Slate-McCloud, Human Resources Director 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION FOR THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, RETROACTIVELY APPROVING THE GROUP 
HEALTH AND DENTAL PLAN WITH UNITED HEALTHCARE AND THE 
TERM LIFE INSURANCE, ACCIDENTAL DEATH, SHORT TERM 
DISABILILTY, AND LONG TERM DISABILITY WITH MUTUAL OF OMAHA; 
PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 

Page 31



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

November 12, 2013 
 
  

6 

  
 

Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to approve for discussion. The motion received a 
second from Commissioner Graubart. 

Commissioner Graubart asked if anything had changed from the last presentation to the 
Commission.  HR Director McCloud indicated there was a change from an HMO plan to a 
POF plan and explained the benefits of the change with a minimal change in outlay.  
Commissioner Kligman asked about competitive bidding and Town Manager Crotty 
indicated that because there was insufficient time as the contract was near expiration as 
well as the proposed 17% increase, staff felt it best to handle it this way.  However, if the 
Commission wishes, next year they can look at different options and plans and present 
them to the Commission.   

Mayor Dietch had questions regarding the Health Reimbursement Account and what 
happens to the funds if not utilized.  HR Director McCloud said the funds would go back 
to the town.  Finance Director Donald Nelson gave a more detailed account on the issue. 

Mayor Dietch asked what the impact would be to change the date cycle of the contract so 
the town doesn’t have to make quick decisions.  Director McCloud and Director Nelson 
were asked to review this and get back with its report at the next meeting. 

Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to approve.  The motion received a second from 
Commissioner Graubart and all voted in favor. 

 
B. Approval and Award of Contract to Witt/O’Brien’s for Emergency Debris 
Monitoring via a Piggy Back Bid from the Indian Creek Village – Joseph Kroll, Public 
Works Director 
 

 A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE TOWN TO ENTER INTO AN 
AGREEMENT WITH WITT O’BRIEN’S LLC. FOR DEBRIS MONITORING 
SERVICES PIGGYBACKING OFF THE COMPETITIVELY BID CONTRACT 
AWARDED BY THE VILLAGE OF INDIAN CREEK, FLORIDA;  APPROVING 
THE TOWN MANAGER AND TOWN ATTORNEY TO DO ALL THINGS 
NECESSARY TO EXECUTE THE REQUIRED AGREEMENT; PROVIDING 
FOR AUTHORIZATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 Public Works Director Joseph Kroll presented the item to the Town Commission.  
  
 The Commission had a few questions which Director Kroll answered to their satisfaction. 
 Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to approve.  The motion received a second from 
Commissioner Graubart and all voted in favor. 
 

Page 32



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

November 12, 2013 
 
  

7 

  
 

 C.  Approval and Award of Contract to DRC Emergency Services for Emergency 
Debris Removal via a Piggy Back Bid from the City of North Miami – Joseph Kroll, 
Public Works Director 
 

 A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE TOWN TO ENTER INTO AN 
AGREEMENT WITH DRC EMERGENCY SERVICES LLC. FOR DISASTER 
DEBRIS REMOVAL AND DISPOSAL SERVICES PIGGYBACKING OFF THE 
COMPETITIVELY BID CONTRACT AWARDED BY THE CITY OF NORTH 
MIAMI, FLORIDA;  APPROVING THE TOWN MANAGER AND TOWN 
ATTORNEY TO DO ALL THINGS NECESSARY TO EXECUTE THE 
REQUIRED AGREEMENT; PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
  
Public Works Director Joseph Kroll presented the item to the Town Commission. 
Director Kroll gave an overview of the item and indicated there is no retainer fee involved 
and a fee is charged only when service needed.   

Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to approve.  The motion received a second from 
Commissioner Kligman and all voted in favor. 

D.  Approval to Expend Funds From the Storm Water Reserve Account for Drainage 
Improvements to Biscaya Island Drive for Engineering, Permits and Construction  – 
Joseph Kroll, Public Works 
 
RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION FOR THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, 
FLORIDA APPROVING TOWN STAFF TO OVERSEE THE BISCAYA 
DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENT PROJECT; AUTHORIZING THE 
APPROPRIATION AND EXPENDITURE OF FUNDS FROM THE 2013/2014 
FISCAL YEAR BUDGET NOT TO EXCEED $174,000 FROM THE 
STORMWATER FUND-RENEWAL AND REPLACEMENT ACCOUNT NO. 404-
5500-538.63.20; PROVIDING FOR APPROVAL AND AUTHORIZATION; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. - Public Works Director Joseph Kroll 
presented the item to the Town Commission. 

 
Town Manager Crotty explained the item and asked Bob McSweeney of CGA to give an 
overview of the item.  Mr. McSweeney indicated that the system in place does not meet 
any level of service and is undersized which causes some flooding.  The suggested pipe 
size increase would allow for better drainage in a ten day one year storm event which is a 
standard roadway system.  
 
Vice Mayor Karukin asked why this was not part of the initial planning when work was 
done years ago.  Mr. McSweeney indicated that this was part of a matching grant funding 
program and at that time the town had limited funds available.  He gave a detailed 

Page 33



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

November 12, 2013 
 
  

8 

  
 

account as to what was done and why the focus was on the water system and sewage.  
Also, Biscaya Island was not identified as a problem at that time. 
 
Both Mr. Chris Giordano and Mr. McSweeney addressed questions from Commissioner 
Graubart regarding engineering and design fees and high tide issues. 
 
Commissioner Kligman made a motion to approve for appropriation and expenditures.  
The motion received a second from Commissioner Olchyk and all voted in favor. 
 

AND 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA APPROVING WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 76; A 
WORK AUTHORIZATION TO INCLUDE CIVIL ENGINEERING, 
CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION, GOVERNMENT CONSULTING AND 
SURVEYING FOR BISCAYA DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS; AUTHORIZING 
THE APPROPRIATION AND EXPENDITURE FROM THE 2013/2014 FISCAL 
YEAR BUDGET NOT TO EXCEED $58,000 FROM THE STORMWATER 
FUND-RENEWAL AND REPLACEMENT ACCOUNT NO. 404-5500-538.63.20; 
AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER TO TAKE ANY NECESSARY 
ACTION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to approve.  Commissioner Graubart seconded for 
discussion purposes only.  

After some discussion Commissioner Graubart seconded the motion to approve.  The 
motion carried 5-0. 

 
      6.  Good and Welfare (Set for approximately 8:15 p.m.)   

Mayor Dietch opened the meeting to Good and Welfare 
Andrea Diamond expressed her concerns about the amount of people from other 
municipalities that came to the town on Halloween.  In the past the Community Center 
hosted a Halloween Party for the children and she feels it is much safer for the residents 
and the children.  Commissioner Graubart suggested that the Town Manager meet with 
the Chief of Police and discuss the issue. 
 
Sebastien DesMorais asked for assistance with a noise problem with a neighbor whose 
dogs wake the family several times during the night.  He has been in contact with Code 
Compliance and the Police Dept but the problem has not been resolved.  The Mayor 
indicated that there was a recent workshop on code compliance and Commissioner 
Olchyk said that at the workshop she indicated issues must be followed through with 
fines after initial warning. 
 

Page 34



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

November 12, 2013 
 
  

9 

  
 

Paul Yavis said the town of Surfside has a dog problem especially on the beach where 
dogs are not allowed and their use of a vacant lot on 90th Street which emits a very bad 
odor.  Town ordinances should be enforced more strictly.  
 
Vanesa Scheim spoke about the amount of construction being done, traffic lane closures 
and noise level.  She feels the hours of construction should be adjusted to 9:00 a.m.-
5:00p.m.   Commissioner Graubart understands her concerns and suggested the 
Commission bring the issue as a discussion item.  Commissioner Olchyk said there has to 
be better code enforcement and has spoken to Public Works as there is also a lack of 
cleanliness with lunch trash from workers as well as hours of operation.  
 
Peter Neville was in agreement with Halloween being very dangerous this year with 
many people, and some adults wearing masks as well, knocking on doors.  He also 
suggested that a leaflet be provided to foreigners who have purchased in Surfside 
outlining what requires a permit from the town before a project is started.  Mayor Dietch 
said that was discussed at the code compliance workshop.  Commissioner Olchyk took 
issue with the word “foreigners” and said information should be provided to all new 
resident of Surfside. 
 
Julia Magnani represented the PTA of Ruth K. Broad which will be holding its annual 
fundraising carnival.  In the past the town of Surfside, Bay Harbor, Bal Harbor and Indian 
Creek have sponsored this event but they were told that this year the town of Surfside did 
not put it into their budget.  She is asking the Commission if the town would contribute 
$500 towards this event. 
 
Commissioner Olchyk said she voted no on the budget item because she feels that money 
spent should benefit all residents of Surfside not just those with children.  She also 
indicated that other groups just as worthy may then ask for assistance and how do you 
justify saying yes to one and no to another.  She also said that former attorney Miriam 
Meyer recently made a significant contribution to Ruth K. Broad upon the 
recommendation of the Commission.  Commissioner Graubart and Commissioner 
Kligman asked Finance Director Donald Nelson where the money would come from if 
approved and Director Nelson said it would come from the general fund, miscellaneous. 
 
Commissioner Kligman made a motion that $500 be allocated to sponsor the carnival and 
the motion received a second from Commissioner Graubart.  The motion carried 3-2 with 
Commissioner Olchyk and Mayor Dietch voting in opposition. 
 
There being no further speakers Mayor Dietch closed Good and Welfare. 
 

7. Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports 
Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports have been moved to the Consent Agenda –  
 Item 3.   
  
 
 
 

Page 35



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

November 12, 2013 
 
  

10 

  
 

8. Unfinished Business and New Business 
 
 
 

9. Mayor, Commission and Staff Communications 
 

A. Six-Month Performance Evaluation Town Manager Michael Crotty– Mayor 
Daniel Dietch  
 
Mayor Dietch informed the Commission that based on the evaluation Town Manager 
Crotty rated above average in all criteria.  Commissioner Olchyk congratulated the 
Town Manager and said she is very satisfied with his performance.  She suggested 
that the Town Manager be somewhat more forceful with his supervisors regarding 
code enforcement especially when these issues are brought before the Commission 
for resolution.  Commissioner Olchyk also suggested that an update be presented to 
the Commission on such issues.  
 

B. Wall Frontage and Side Setbacks in H120 District – Vice Mayor Michael Karukin 
Vice Mayor Karukin presented the item to the Town Commission 
Town Planner Sarah Sinatra spoke on the item. 
After some discussion the Town Commission directed the Town Manager to work 
with the Town Planner on graphics. 
 

C. Pension Board Vacancy – Sandra Novoa, CMC, Town Clerk 
**Item was heard as item 1H**  
Mr. Issa, CFP presented to the Commission his background and expertise in pensions 
and 401ks.   
Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to approve Mr. Abraham Issa, CFP to the 
Pension Board.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Kligman and all 
voted in favor. 
 

D. Water/Sewer/Storm Drainage Project Contract Summary and Closeout – 
Michael P. Crotty, Town Manager (TIME CERTAIN 8:00 PM) 
Chris Giordano presented the item to the Town Commission.  The item was for 
discussion purposes only.  Mr. Giordano addressed questions from the Commission. 
 

E. RKB Bay Harbor Islands K-8 Center- Basketball Court Update – Commissioner 
Joe Graubart 
Commissioner Graubart stated that he provided the report as an update to the Town 
Commission. 
 

F. Turtle Project – Art in Public Places Update – Duncan Tavares, TEDACS Director 
Town Manager Crotty gave an update on the issue and said the remaining pieces of 
artwork will be retained and become the property of the town Tourist Board and will 
be placed on display for public viewing.  Ideas such as fundraising and marketing 
were mentioned.  Commissioner Olchyk spoke of the cost of upkeep of the turtles and 

Page 36



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

November 12, 2013 
 
  

11 

  
 

that was why approval was made to sell the turtles in the past.  At the Tourist Board 
Meeting there was strong support to keep the turtles. 
 

G. Public Corruption – When Will it End – Commissioner Joe Graubart 
For information purposes 
 

H. Report on Contracted Services – Michael P. Crotty, Town Manager 
** Item was heard as item 9A** 
Town Manager Michael P. Crotty presented the item to the Town Commission. 

 
Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion for discussion and the motion received a second 
from Commissioner Graubart. 

 
Commissioner Graubart said he had mixed feelings about going forward with CGA as 
citizens of Surfside had expressed some concerns. 

 
Commissioner Kligman said the report was very helpful and saw positive feedback 
from various departments working with CGA.  However, she thinks the town should 
go out to bid in light of the length of time with the same company.  She was also at a 
loss as to why this is being brought up again as it was voted on to go out to bid at the 
November 13, 2012 meeting.   As indicated at previous meetings she is asking why 
the will of the Commission is being ignored and why aren’t we moving forward on 
this item. 
There was further discussion with Chris Giordano, Town Manager Crotty, and the 
Commission.  Finance Director Nelson said that in his opinion CGA is a first class 
quality firm that has provided excellent service to the town and works well with each 
department.  He further indicated that the time element was not a factor because of 
the quality of service provided.  There was further discussion regarding going out to 
bid. 

 
 Commissioner Kligman made a motion to issue an RFP for Architectural, Landscape 

and Engineering Services, excluding IT and Community Development Services.  The 
motion received a second from Commissioner Olchyk.   

  The Mayor made a friendly amendment for the successful bidder to sign a contract 
that would have a term of three years with up to two (2) one year extensions.   

 Commissioner Kligman and Commissioner Olchyk accepted the Mayor’s friendly 
amendment.  The motion carried 4-1 with Vice Mayor Karukin voting in opposition.  

 
 

      10. Adjournment  
There being no further business to come before the Commission, the meeting adjourned 
at 11:00 p.m.   

 
 
 
 
 

Page 37



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

November 12, 2013 
 
  

12 

  
 

Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2013 

 
 
 
 
       ________________________ 
       Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
Attest: 
 
 
_______________________ 
Sandra Novoa, CMC 
Town Clerk 
 

 
   

Page 38



Page 39

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3B



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3C



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3D



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE 

PROJECTS PROGRESS REPORT 
CALVIN, GIORDANO & ASSOCIATES, INC. 

December, 2013 
 
 

1. Planning and Community Development – Planning and Community Development – In 
August 2012, the Shul submitted a site plan application for an expansion. Staff met with the 
applicant to discuss the review comments and the applicant resubmitted the plans on January 
25, 2013.  Staff held Development Review Group meetings on February 13, 2013, March 28, 
2013 and July 18, 2013. A Development Impact Committee meeting was held October 17, 
2013. Due to the amount of outstanding items, there will be a second DIC meeting scheduled 
in the future. The Planning Department has prepared graphics and text relating to the length 
of buildings which were discussed at the August Planning and Zoning Board meeting. The 
Board provided feedback and the item was placed back on the October 2, 2013 and October 
23, 2013 Planning and Zoning Board meetings. Staff was directed by the Town Commission 
to prepare additional graphics to explain the concept. Planning Department Staff prepared a 
timeline for the items discussed at the joint Town Commission and Planning and Zoning 
Board meeting starting in November through March. Planning Staff has also prepared a 
spreadsheet for each development project to continually track the conditions of approval. 
This spreadsheet identifies the department responsible for the item and confirmation of 
completion. Staff continues to answer approximately 80 zoning questions monthly and 
reviews permit applications.  

 

2. Information Technology & TV Broadcasts - The mail server has been up and running 
without interruption for 499 days.  The last downtime was for routine maintenance and 
occurred on July 11, 2012. IT has provided 3 quotes for surveillance cameras for the Police 
Department to place around the Town and is awaiting approval. IT has ordered the 
equipment and software for the SCALA upgrade, and the new system is expected to be fully 
completed by January 1st, 2014. The replacement check printer for SunGard has been put on 
hold by the Finance Department. The Police Department has requested quotes to upgrade the 
ID badge card readers and software. IT is working with Public Works, the Finance 
Department, and SunGard on integrating the water meter reading system with billing. The 
live streaming of Channel 77 on the website and mobile devices has been running since 
October 7, 2013. Town Staff will be viewing demos of mobile app software for citizen 
requests, and then the Town will make a decision on a chosen vendor. The IT Department 
will have a conference call with AVI, the audio-video vendor, in order to determine a 
solution for table microphones. The IT Staff continues to receive approximately 300 support 
requests monthly via phone and email.  

 

 

Page 71

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3E

snovoa
Typewritten Text



3. Public Utilities / Engineering – Public Utilities / Engineering – A summary of the close 
out items remaining for this project are included as part of the regular November agenda.  
Retainage will continue to be held and will only be released after all work is completed 
including the punch list. 
 
Funding Summary –                                                                                            

Funding Status:     Amount                      Amount Received             

FDEP Grant                                              $873,500                     $873,500     

FDEP Grant                                              $125,000                     $125,000  

FDEP Grant                                              $100,000                     $100,000               

FDEP State Revolving Fund Loan*         $9,312,881                  $7,339,928 ***           

BBC Bond                                                $859,000                     $817,500               

TOTAL                                                    $11,270,381                $9,225,928 

***The State of Florida has reduced the interest rate from 2.12% to 1.87% fixed over 
the life of the loan.  This will save approximately $200,000 of interest cost. 

 

4. Neighborhood Improvements – CGA Staff completed the traffic computer modeling of the 
Town’s roadway system as an element of the Town-wide traffic calming study.  The initial 
traffic counts to complete the traffic study occurred in September, 2012.  A number of the 
counts were finalized in late October due to construction activities.  These counts are 
incorporated in the Draft Traffic Study Report that was discussed at the April 9, 2013 
meeting.  As authorized by the Town Commission, staff held public meetings on June 25, 
2013 with an attendance of 10 residents.  CGA will work with the Town Manager to 
schedule the second public meeting. 

 

5. Emergency Management - CGA finalized all revisions to the Town’s Emergency 
Operations Plan (EOP) and submitted it on Friday, March 29, 2013.  Onsite training occurred 
on Friday May 3, 2013.  This project is completed. 

 

6.  Town-Owned Seawall Repair - Miami Dade County RER (Formerly DERM) has 
completed the Biological Opinion (BO).  The results of the BO were submitted to the Town 
and CGA has incorporated the BO permit requirements into our final plans.  The US Army 
Corps of Engineers (USACE), FDEP, SFWMD and RER permits were obtained.  The Town 
received final authorization from Florida Inland Navigation District (FIND) and are 
presenting a funding resolution for the Town to approve matching funds at the December 
2013 meeting.  CGA is working with FPL for approval of the modified design at 94th St to 
accommodate the submerged electrical line crossing.    It is anticipated that the plans will be 
going out to bid in January 2014. 

 

Page 72



Page 73

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3F

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3G



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3H



Page 102



Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



Page 107



Page 108



Page 109



Page 110



Page 111



Page 112

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3I



Page 113



Page 114

snovoa
Typewritten Text
4A1



Page 115



Page 116



Page 117



Page 118



Page 119



Page 120



Page 121



Page 122



Page 123



Page 124



Page 125



Page 126



Page 127



Page 128



Page 129



Page 130



Page 131



Page 132

snovoa
Typewritten Text
4A2



Page 133



Page 134



Page 135



Page 136



Page 137



Page 138



Page 139



Page 140



Page 141



Page 142

snovoa
Typewritten Text
4B1



Page 143



Page 144



Page 145



Page 146



Page 147

snovoa
Typewritten Text
4B2



Page 148



Page 149



Page 150



Page 151

snovoa
Typewritten Text
4B3



Page 152



Page 153



Page 154



Page 155

snovoa
Typewritten Text
5A



Page 156



Page 157



Page 158



Page 159



Page 160



Page 161



Page 162



Page 163



Page 164



Page 165



Page 166



Page 167



Page 168



Page 169



Page 170



Page 171



Page 172



Page 173



Page 174



Page 175



Page 176



Page 177



Page 178



Page 179



Page 180



Page 181



Page 182



Page 183



Page 184



Page 185



Page 186



Page 187



Page 188



Page 189



Page 190

snovoa
Typewritten Text
5B



Page 191



Page 192



Page 193



Page 194



Page 195

snovoa
Typewritten Text
5C



Page 196



Page 197



Town of Surfside 
Legislative Principles 

 
 

• State Government should focus on state-level issues and allow local governments 
to operate with minimal state interference.   The Town of Surfside will oppose 
legislation that increases the involvement of state government in municipal affairs 
and preempts local governing prerogatives. 

 
• For Florida’s economy to proper, cities need to succeed.  The Town of Surfside 

will promote state investments in municipal infrastructure in order to create jobs 
and promote municipal revitalization.  This will include funding for wastewater 
and stormwater improvements, local transportation projects, and park and 
recreational activities.  

 
• State Government should not be allowed to continue disrupting the relationship 

between citizens and their city elected officials’ authority to make decisions 
impacting the provision of municipal services and quality of life.  The Town of 
Surfside will oppose additional arbitrary limits on property assessments, 
municipal expenditures, and local revenues. 

 
• State mandates should be funded with state resources and should not seek to 

access local tax dollars.  The Town of Surfside will oppose unfunded mandates 
and support policies that require full funding of state initiatives and mandates to 
cities. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 198

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9A



 

Legislative Priorities 
 

APPROPRIATIONS 
 

• The Town of Surfside supports grant and legislative line item funding that 
enhances local financial capacity to address water resource and water supply 
development.  The Town further supports enhanced funding of the Water 
Protection and Sustainability Program within the Department of Environmental 
Protection for comprehensive water supply infrastructure needs.   

 
1. The Town of Surfside will seek relief from the Clean Water State Revolving 

Loan Fund obligations for sewer rehabilitation and stormwater 
improvements in the amount of $9,310,000.    
 

2. The Town of Surfside will again seek funding in the amount of $75,000 for 
the 88th Street Pump Station.  This amount was allocated by the legislature 
last session but was vetoed by the Governor. 

 
• The Town of Surfside supports funding for the Florida Forever Program and the 

Florida Recreation Development Assistance Program (FRDAP).  
 

The Florida Forever Program has helped local governments purchase land for 
parks, recreation, open space and conservation. The Florida Recreation 
Development Assistance Program (FRDAP) is a successful funding vehicle for 
local government park development and recreational efforts and has helped 
leverage local dollars.  
 

1. Both of these important programs have had minimal or no funding during 
the past three years but with the state’s improving fiscal outlook should 
again be considered for legislative funding.  The Town will be submitting 
an application of $250,000 for the second story of the Community Center 
for possible legislative funding during the FY2015-16 cycle.   

 
• The Town of Surfside supports grant and legislative line item funding that 

dedicates to small businesses state economic development resources.  Small 
businesses are the strength of Florida’s economy; but they are often overlooked or 
do not qualify for existing economic development initiatives.  Additionally, the 
Town will explore establishing a partnership with the state Small Business 
Development Center Network for resources and technical assistance.  

 
• The Town of Surfside will support the continuation of dedicated state funding 

sources for beach re-nourishment at or above statutory levels.  Funding for this 
item flows from the state to Miami-Dade County and it is thus crucial that the 
relationship with the County be fortified.  

Page 199



 
• The Town of Surfside will support strengthening the prohibition on existing and 

new unfunded mandates, requires enhanced staff analyses of quantification of the 
costs to cities, and ensures full state funding sources be assigned whenever 
unfunded mandates are identified. 
 

LEGISLATION 
 

• Municipal Police Pensions 
 

The Town of Surfside seeks to preserve flexibility in order to negotiate 
sustainable pension benefit levels; key to ensuring that plans are sound and secure 
for current and future police retirees.   
 
Prior to 1999, cities were largely free to bargain with local police unions the 
pension benefits that best fit the priorities and needs of the city and its police. 
That year, the Legislature amended Chapter 185, F.S., to require that additional 
insurance premium tax revenues (taxes on property and casualty insurance 
premiums) over a base amount be used to provide only “extra” pension benefits. 
In aggregate numbers, this mandate has required cities to provide over $520 
million in new, “extra” pension benefits since 1999.  
 
In concert with the approach that local decisions should be made at the local level, 
the Town has the following two priorities: 

 
1. Preserve Chapter 185, Florida Statutes with no changes.  This is the state 

law governing local police pension plans.  Over the last eighteen months, 
the Florida Division of Retirement has reinterpreted Chapter 185 to 
provide cities greater flexibility in reforming their pension plans without 
jeopardizing their eligibility to receive state premium tax revenues.  In the 
“Naples Letter” (August 2012), the Division determined that retirement 
benefits could be prospectively adjusted to the minimum benefit levels in 
Chapter 185 without the loss of premium tax monies.  Before said letter, if 
a city reduced any benefit below the level established in 1999 it would no 
longer be eligible for future premium taxes. In the “Palm Beach Gardens 
Letter” (August 2013), the Division concluded that a city could join the 
Florida Retirement System (FRS) and continue to receive premium tax 
monies as long as some current employees elect to continue participating 
in the city pension plan.  Before the Palm Beach Gardens Letter, if a city 
joined the FRS it could no longer receive premium tax revenues.   

 
Both the Naples and Palm Beach Gardens decisions expand the options 
available to cities for reforming local pension plans.   

 
2. Assure that cities retain the ability to negotiate changes in pension benefits 

without jeopardizing their eligibility to receive premium tax revenues.  No 

Page 200



“one size fits all” approach from Tallahassee will work for many local 
governments that are struggling to contain pension costs and maintain the 
long-term sustainability of their pension plans.  The best way to ensure 
that municipalities keep local control of their pension plans is to allow the 
collective bargaining process to work, without artificial limits imposed by 
the state.  If there is to be legislation amending Chapter 185, Florida 
Statutes, the legislation should provide that pension changes implemented 
through the collective bargaining process will comply with the law, and 
not result in the loss of premium tax dollars. 

 
Senators Jeremy Ring and Rob Bradley have filed SB246 for the 2014 legislative 
session.  The bill is similar to that they filed last year and which failed.  Broadly 
speaking, the bill allows cities to negotiate pension benefits but imposes 
restrictions on the use of premium tax dollars, repeals the current DMS 
interpretation as stated in the Naples letter, and institutionalizes the “extra” 
benefit mandate in the 1999 law. 
 

• Sober Homes 
 
The Town of Surfside supports legislation defining and establishing minimum 
regulatory standards for recovery residence facilities, while also allowing more 
stringent local regulation. 
 
Senator Jeff Clemens and Representative Bill Hager will be filing legislation 
requiring “Sober Homes” to be identified in statue, licensed by the state, 
prohibiting clustering of same in residential neighborhoods, and providing for 
local planning and zoning regulation.  Their bill will be as a result of budget 
proviso language last legislative session requiring the Florida Department of 
Children and Families to review the Sober House issue and proffer 
recommendations for legislative action.   
 

• Communications Services Tax 
 
The Town of Surfside supports revising the Communications Services Tax (CST) 
in a manner that does not reduce current local government related revenues, 
simplifies the administration and collection of the current tax, provides for a 
broad and equitable tax base, and affords for enhanced stability and reliability as 
an important revenue source for local governments. 
 
The CST is one of the main sources of general revenue for municipalities.  It 
generates over $800 million annually and the funds can be used for any public 
purpose.  Surfside currently receives $303,320 from this source.   
 
Governor Scott has pledged to reduce taxes by $500 million next year and 
included within that discussion is the CST.  As a result, Senator Dorothy Hukill, 
Chair of the Appropriations Subcommittee on Finance and Tax, has filed SB 266 

Page 201



which would reduce the state CST rate and the direct-to-home satellite rate by 
2%.  It does not include a reduction of the local CST but could have a negative 
fiscal impact on municipalities due to the distribution of some of the state and 
direct-to-home satellite revenues.  
 

• Local Business Tax 
 
Currently, a municipality may impose a local business tax for the privilege of 
engaging in or managing a business, profession, or occupation within its 
jurisdiction.  Last legislative session, a number of bills were defeated that would 
have phased out the Local Business Tax by 2020 and a Committee Bill proposed 
to base the tax on the amount of square footage of a business.  That also failed. 
 
In order to preserve the $60,000 in current funding to the Town of Surfside from 
local business taxes, The Town opposes legislation that restricts or eliminates 
municipal revenue generated under the local business tax.  However, Surfside 
supports the authorization of local governments to modify ordinances in a manner 
that results in a more simplified, efficient, and equitable tax system that benefits 
businesses and local communities.   
 

• Transportation 
 
The Town of Surfside will lobby for inclusion in the Department of 
Transportation bill a mandate that off-duty police officers be assigned to every 
FDOT construction project as well as a pedestrian “countdown” meter at 
intersections where traffic devices are installed. 

 

• Traffic Infraction Devices 
 
Red light cameras, referred to as traffic infraction detection devices in law, were 
authorized through the Mark Wandall Traffic Safety Act of 2010.  The subject of 
red light cameras has been contentious and debated extensively in the legislature 
every session since 2010, with multiple attempts to both strengthen the law as 
well as repeal it.  In the 2013 Legislative Session, Senator Jeff Brandes, Chair of 
the Transportation Committee, amended the law to provide remedy to due process 
concerns in the issuance of red light camera notices of violation, and limited the 
ability of red light cameras to issue “right-turn on red” citations.   
 
For the 2014 legislative session Senator Brandes has filed SB 144 and 
Representative Frank Artiles has filed HB4009 both of which would fully repeal 
the red-light camera programs in the state of Florida. 
 
The Town of Surfside opposes legislation that would prohibit local governments 
from utilizing “Red Light Cameras” and/or redirect additional revenues from 

Page 202



same to the state.   Currently, Surfside receives $310,000 from this life safety 
effort. 
 

• Parking Meter Revenue 
 
During the 2013 Legislative session the Florida Department of Transportation 
(FDOT) advanced language that any municipality that installed and maintained 
parking meters on state roads would remit 50% of their revenue to the state.  This 
was included in both SB1132 and HB7127, the comprehensive transportation 
bills.  Along with other colleagues who represent local governments, we were 
able to amend these bills to simply require a study by the Florida Transportation 
Commission.  Ultimately these bills died on the last night of session, but the 
FDOT has continued to work on this matter in the legislative interim and will 
again propose this for the 2014 legislative session. 
 
The Town of Surfside opposes this language in order to preserve over $300,000 in 
current parking meter revenue the Town receives from meters on state roads.  
(Surfside currently received a total of $852,000 from all parking meters, including 
those on surface lots).  
 

• Vacation Rental Preemption 
 
The Town of Surfside supports repealing the state preemption of local 
governments’ authority to regulate, restrict, or prohibit vacation rental property in 
single family neighborhoods and other zoning categories. 
 

• Billboards:  
 
The Town of Surfside opposes legislation that preempts or dilutes local 
government’s ability to establish and maintain local ordinances which regulate 
billboards and outdoor advertising. 
 
 
 

Page 203



Page 204

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9B



Page 205

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9C



Page 206

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9D



Page 207



Page 208



Page 209



Page 210



Page 211



Page 212



Page 213



Page 214



Page 215



Page 216



Page 217



Page 218



Page 219



Page 220



Page 221



Page 222



Page 223



Page 224



Page 225



Page 226



Page 227



Page 228



Page 229



 

 

Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

December 12th, 2013 
   
 

 

COMISSION COMMUNICATION ITEM  

 

Please see the attached two letters: 

(1) Letter from me to Ms. Silvia Coltrane 
(2) Ms. Coltrane’s response 

 

 

Included in this month’s Commission Agenda Packet for your information, and to make 
part of the Town’s permanent record. 

  

 

Thank you; 

Respectfully,   

Joe Graubart, Commissioner 

 

Page 230

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9E



Page 231

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 232



Page 233

snovoa
Typewritten Text



 

 

Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

December 10th, 2013 
  
 

 

DISCUSSION ITEM MEMORANDUM 

“Construction Hours” 

Objective:  Review and reconsider permissible/permitted hours for construction. 

Consideration:  It is a duty and goal of the Town Commission to protect resident’s safety, health 
and well being – reviewing Construction hours pursues this goal.  These are some of the 
construction projects: the ‘hotel project’ on 92nd Street may commence shortly, demolition of the 
Surf Club is underway (construction encompassing east and west sides of Collins Ave. and east 
side of Harding Ave.), second story Community Center, and Chateau residences (former Best 
Western).  Many, many other projects are being proposed for our small Town. 

Action: I am asking the Commission to give direction to the Town Attorney and Town Manager to 
prepare legislation establishing updated permitted/permissible “Construction Hours.”     

Additional Info: 
 
 Miami Shores Village: Permitted Hours: Mon. – Fri. 8 am – 7 pm 
 Bal Harbour: HOURS PROHIBITED: Mon. – Saturday 5:30 pm – 8:30 am 
 Bay Harbor Islands: Permissible Hours: Mon – Fri. 9 am – 6 pm 

                                                                                  Saturday 10 am – 5 pm 
 Surfside: Dec. 1 – March 31: 9 am-5:30 pm and,  April 1 – November 30: 8am – 8pm 

Permitted Hours.  Note: It appears that our 8 pm is not aligned with other communities. 

See attached details as provided by Town Attorney for above. 

Note: Shortening construction hours may lengthen completion time for project. 
 
 

Joe Graubart, Commissioner 

 

Page 234

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9F

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 235



Page 236


	2A - Carmona Veterinary Corporation
	3A - Minutes
	3B - Budget to Actual
	3C - Town Managers Report
	3D - Town Attorney Report
	3E - Projects Progress Report
	3F - Committee Reports 
	3G - Resolution Surfside General Election
	3H - Mutual Aid Agreement with North Miami Beach Police Department
	3I - Youth Environemental  Alliance Proclamation
	4A1 - Ordinance CIE Update
	4A2 - Ordinance Construction Fences
	4B1 - Ordinance Garage Door
	4B2 - Ordinance Side Setback 
	4B3 - Ordinance Live Animals
	5A - FIND Resolution
	5B - Paveway Resolution
	5C - Plastic Bag Ban 
	9A - 2014 Legislative priorities
	9B - 2014 Meeting Calendar Schedule
	9C - Early voting and March 18 Election
	9D - Updated Code Compliance Priorities Recommendations
	9E - Communication Letters
	9F - Construction Hours



